



MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

February 4, 2021

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 1002(c) of the Non-Health Related Occupations and Professions Licensure Act of 1998, effective April 20, 1999 (D.C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c)), I am pleased to nominate the following person to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology ("Board"):

Mrs. Mable Carter
Good Hope Road, SE
Washington, DC 20020
(Ward 8)

for reappointment as a consumer member of the Board, for a term to end December 13, 2023.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of Mrs. Carter, together with proposed resolutions to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser
Mayor



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To confirm the reappointment of Mable Carter to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Board of Barber and Cosmetology Mable Carter Confirmation Resolution of 2021".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Mrs. Mable Carter
Good Hope Road, SE
Washington, DC 20020
(Ward 8)

as a consumer member of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology, in accordance section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), and pursuant to section 1002 of the Non-Health Related Occupations and Professions Licensure Act of 1998, effective April 20, 1999, (D.C. Law 12-261; D.C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c)), for a term ending December 13, 2023.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Mable N. Carter, LSWA

Objective

Obtain a position where I can utilize my 25 years of experience as a Social Worker focused on the areas of housing, families, and the disadvantaged population. Helping others has always been my passion and afforded me the opportunity to create my vocation. As a result, I've become well known for my ability to work with a diverse population in my areas of social service focusing on housing and family issues.

Professional Experience

Tenant Services Coordinator

April 2008 - Present

Langston Lane Apartments Douglas Knolls Apt.

Washington, DC

- Oversee development and implementation of a wide range of programs and activities for Langston residents
- Manage program budgets
- Report on outcomes, goals and data tracking
- Identify tenants in need of special services
- Provide assessments and service plans for all individual and families on property
- Provide case management for all tenants
- Provide tenants with community resources as needed
- Provide crisis intervention, conflict resolution and low intensity counseling to tenants as needed
- Facilitate community building activities including but not limited to social events
- Facilitate/monitor resident referral system between building manager and supportive services
- Maintain accurate and up-to-date records and files on all tenants receiving services
- Attend off-site community and on-site tenant meetings
- Develop new resources and relationships with outside service providers

Case Manager/Social Worker

August 2006 – April 2008

Coalition for the Homeless

Washington, DC

- Conduct intake assessments for the all family programs participants
- Identify problems of participants, documents, evaluates and recommend necessary services to be provided under HUD homeless guidelines
- Assist clients in obtaining appropriate resources (food stamps, Medicaid, SSI, and other entitlements)
- Implement case management, model with participates which includes development of case plans
- Collaborate with team members (housing counselors, employment coordinators, etc.) to ensure comprehensive care for homeless clients
- Maintain and update all monthly data

Case Manager/Social Worker

October 1992 – July 2005

Lutheran Social Services

- Screened and assessed referrals from St. Elizabeth's Hospital for Case Management
- Worked in conjunction with the Housing Coordinator to locate patient housing
- Coordinate and engaged services necessary for clients on individual basis
- Referred clients to psychosocial groups and/or individual activities enhancing the client's ability to survive within the neighborhood
- Prepared monthly statistical reported presented to Senior Case Manager
- Maintained up-to-date encounter forms and patients charts
- Monitored patients within the community, conducted one-on-one contact
- Weekly or more specifically for patients exhibiting resistant to services
- Identified or noted potential problem areas recommended solutions

Director/Shelter Monitor

April 1991 – May 1994

Poms and Associates

- Supervised 8 staff members
- Enforced rules, regulations, guidelines, policies, written or oral directives relating to staff and residents of the 17th Street Transitional Center
- Referred clients to Social Services as needed
- Assisted youths with developmental needs, coached, mentored and encouraged youth to improve their knowledge, skills and abilities

Education/Certifications

- Attended University of Michigan, Business Administration
- DC Board of Social Work, LSWA (Inactive)

Additional Training

- Gerontology (University of Maryland)
- Grief and Loss (University of Maryland)
- Sexual Abuse (University of Maryland)
- Drug and Alcohol (University of Maryland)
- Anger Management in Youth
- Strengthening African American Families through Resiliency



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004



Ms. Mable Carter LSWA spearheads the resident services program Douglas Knoll Apartments, an apartment community in Southeast, DC. She is a current member of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

She is a dynamic and inspirational social worker and resident of Southeast with more than 25 years of experience helping families experiencing economic hardships and homelessness in the District of Columbia. Ms. Carter's talent,

dedication, tenacity, and love transform every community and every individual she touches.

Ms. Carter tailors her resident services program to youth, poverty, and inter-generational exposure to violence and trauma. She focuses on helping residents improve their life skills and find resources in order to increase their overall sense of security. She provides case management to families including conflict resolution, home inspections, life skills training, and prospective tenant interviews.

In addition to case management, every afternoon during the school year, Ms. Carter enlists volunteer parents to help assist children with their homework. Ms. Carter routinely teaches and secures consultants to teach cooking, nutrition, and budgeting classes for adults and children of Douglas Knoll Apartments. Ms. Carter regularly helps residents obtain the proper attire and otherwise prepare for job interviews, and she refers them to area providers for other job readiness skills. During the summer months, Ms. Carter runs a lunch program for up to 50 school-aged children from the neighborhood.

Ms. Carter has deep roots with the Barber Cosmetology industry. Her father was a licensed barber in Memphis, TN while three of her aunts were hairstylists — and her granddaughter is a budding cosmetologist who soon hopes to open her own salon and spa.

As a Ward 8 resident, Ms. Carter is creative, resourceful, and above all devoted to helping the residents of Southeast, DC.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Ronan Gulstone, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: December 8, 2020
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions nominating David Cavalcante, Frances Olivia French, and Vonetta Dumas to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish